

## Curriculum Vitae

Dr. Amanda Lundy-Ferguson

Tell: (242) 392-3894 Email: aferguson242@yahoo.com

P. O. Box SS-5938 New Providence, Bahamas



*“Every Child Is Uniquely Brilliant”*

Dr. Amanda Lundy-Ferguson was born in the city of Nassau, The Bahamas. She began her professional career as a trained teacher, where she served in primary, junior, and secondary, schools through The Bahamas.

Over the past seven years, she has given free educational services to hundreds of students and young adults.

She is a member of the Resources and Education for Autism and Related Challenges (R. E. A. C. H).

She also volunteers her services to this Non- Government Organization (NGO).

She is a member of the Salvation Army Home League and League of Mercy (Nassau Citadel). She is also the assistant leader for the Fellowship Department.

Currently, she serves as a Healthy Lifestyle Facilitator at The Bahamas National Parenting Programme.

She is an avid reader, who is committed to the principles of volunteerism and community service. Her aim is at uplifting the poor and marginalized.

She shares her life with her husband Louis Ferguson and three children: Eleazer, Elva, Eljamona and eight grand children.

## **Education**

2013 - 2014	Certified Professional Life Coach, New Covenant University, Jacksonville, Florida
2010- 2012	Doctor of Covenant Leadership, Destiny Christian College & University, Jacksonville, Florida
2009- 2011	Master of Christian Leadership and Organization Management, Destiny Christian College & University, Jacksonville, Florida
2007 – 2009	Diploma in Administration, Education Institute, College of the Bahamas, New Providence, Bahamas
2002-2003	Diploma in Day Care, International Correspondence School, 925 Scranton, Pennsylvania
1998 – 1999	Diploma in Journalism, International Correspondence School, 925 Scranton, Pennsylvania
1996-1998	Diploma in Paralegal, International Correspondence School, 925 Scranton, Pennsylvania
1987-1990	Masters of Arts in Special Education, University of Miami, Coral Gable, Florida
1982-1985	Bachelor of Science in Education, University of Miami, Coral Gable, Florida
1980 - 1982	Associate Degree in General Studies, College of the Bahamas, New Providence, Bahamas
1976 - 1979	Teachers' Certification, College of the Bahamas, New Providence, Bahamas

## Professional Experience

2016 – 2017	Programme Director, The Bahamas Down Syndrome Center
2014 - 2016	Assistant Education Director, Real Harvest Seventh Day Adventist Church South Bahamas Conference, New, Providence
July - 2014	Ministry of Education and Tourism Industry Shadowing Workshop Certificate
2013 - 2014	Certificate in Adventist Education for Directors, South Bahamas Conference, New Providence
2012 – 2014	Administrator, Stephen Dillet Primary School, New Providence, Bahamas
2011- 2012	Principal Stuart Manor Primary, Exuma, Bahamas
2009 – 2011	Administrator, Supervisor: Autism Unit, Anatol Rodgers High School, New Providence, Bahamas
2001 – 2009	Principal, Burnt Rock Primary School, Mangrove Cay, Andros, Bahamas
2000 – 2001	Special Education Teacher, Stapleton Special School, New Providence, Bahamas
1997 – 2000	Acting Principal, George Town Primary School, Exuma, Bahamas
1995 – 1997	Senior Assistant and Teacher, George Town Primary School, Exuma, Bahamas
1985 – 1993	Team Leader and Teacher, Stephen Dillet Primary School, New Providence, Bahamas
1980 - 1993	Certified Teacher, Stephen Dillet Primary School, New Providence, Bahamas

## **Career Achievements**

2014	Bahamas Primary Principal Association Recipient, For 37 Years of Dedicated Service
2013	Authored the Book Journey to Dynamic Leadership
1997- 1998	Exuma District Teacher of the Year, Exuma, Bahamas
1997 - 1998	Teacher of the Year, George Town Primary School, Exuma, Bahamas
1993 - 1994	Bahamas Union of Teachers, Teacher of the Year Nominee Stephen Dillet Primary, Nassau, Bahamas
1991 - 1992	Teacher of the Year, Stephen Dillet Primary School, New Providence, Bahamas